
FLORIDA'S SPACE COAST 

Kimberly Powell, Clerk to lhe Board, 400 Soulh Street • PO. Box 999. Titusville, Florida 32781 -{)999 

October 27, 2021 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Tad Catkins, Planning and Development Director 

Telephone: (321 ) 637 ·2001 
Fax: (321 ) 264·6972 

Kimber1y. Powell@brevardclark.us 

Attn: Amanda Elmore 

RE: Item J.1., Waiver of Section 62-102(c), Re: Unpaved Road Agreements to Allow Access 
Via Paper Right-of-Way to Dixie Way 

The Board of County Commissioners, in regular session on October 26, 2021, tabled 
consideration of a waiver to the Code of Ordinances of Brevard County, Section 62-102(c) to 
allow construction of a house at Tax ID 2004427 without constructing an unpaved road within 
County right-of-way, providing for the maintenance of said roadway, and agreeing to a proportion 
share assessment for the paving of the roadway. This will provide time for the applicant to provide 
County staff with engineering plans showing how the road can be constructed within the 30 foot 
right-of-way, with additional easements of the right-of-way including necessary improvements, 
road drainage, and utilities; and this will provide staff the administrative authority, at that time, to 
review and approve the plans, if appropriate, including a waiver of engineering standards. 

Your continued cooperation is always appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

BOA~~Lo:couNTY COMMISSIONERS 

~ER 

/sm 

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER 




